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Memorandum 

 

To 	Department of Justice 	 Date 07/26/2004 
Office of Assistant Attorney General 
Patrick Rowan 

From 	Federal Bureau of Invest_gation 
Counterterrorism Division 
Military Liaison & Detainee Unit 

I I Unit Ch.eE 	b6 -1 

Subject REPATRIATION ISSUES 
	

b7C -1 

The Military Liaison & Detainee Unit, in an effort to assist 
the Assistant Attorney General (AA(;) in his assessment of 
detainees located at the U.S. Nava. 3ase, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, 
is providing this memo in response to the Department of Justice, 
Office of the AAG, request for FBI comments of detainees to 
appear before the Transfer Review Board. 

I1J) 3>ORDOCI Per DoD documentation, the FBI recommends DOJ concur 
with the fo lowing DoD recommendations: 

Continued Detention in U.S. DoD control: 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7D -3. 

b7F -3. 

(U) The enclosed detainee summaries outline the reasoning 
behind the above recommendations. Questions regarding any 	b2 -1 

information provided a ove or in the encl sed summary should be b6 -1 
directed to Unit Chief 	 lat 
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